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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 3:14 PM
To: Catherine Koh Mui Gek
Cc: KKLau; Admin A
Subject: RE: Yr ref  SHC5721J    our taxi  SHD4485S    doa  19.8.18  -  ( URGENT REMINDER ) 

//LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015545/K1pb3

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that our principal M/s AXA Insurance Pte Ltd had repudiated the claims in view of our insured 
has breach of policy terms and conditions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year” 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Catherine Koh Mui Gek <catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 2:31 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: Yr ref SHC5721J our taxi SHD4485S doa 19.8.18 - ( URGENT REMINDER ) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong 
 
This case has been long protracted at your end for > 1 year due to non reporting. 
 
Kindly obtain your principal's instruction to repudiate liability so that we may seek redress directly from 
their insured. 
 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 
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Catherine Koh 

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off : 62148733 | Fax : 62141843 

 

 
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 
to print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


